The first and the last Biweekly Study update

Larry Adams (bgradams@roadrunner.com) Add contact 6/13/2014 8:11 PM

To: Brewer City Council; Brewer City Manager; Councilor Beverly Uhlenhake; Counciler Joseph Ferns; Councilor Kevin O'Connell;
Deputy Mayor Matthew Vachon; Mayor Jerry W. Goss; Eddington Board of Selectman and Town Manager;
Carol Woodcock /.5, Senator Susan Collins; Elizabeth Montgomery Schneider MacTaggart / U.5, Senator Angus King;
Representative Arthur Verow - District #21; Representative David Johnson - District#20; Rosemary Winslow / U.5. Congressman Mike Michaud;
Senator Edward Youngblood - District#31;

The first official MaineDOT bi-weekly study update was provided on November 2, 2012
and described as the first of a bi-weekly update on the Study in this excerpted email:

From: Charette, Russ

Sent: Friday, November 02, 2012 4:30 PM

To: Alan Bromley (albromley@roadrunner.com); John Bryant (john.bryant@amforem.biz); John W. Butts (John@HoldenMaine.com);
Linda Johns (lichns@brewerme.org); rkenerson@emdc.org; Rodney Lane (RPLane@laneconstruct.com); Russell J. Smith
(townofeddington@roadrunner.com); Stephen M. Bost (SBost@BrevverME.org)

Cc: Rollins, Scott

Subject: I-395/Route 9 Transportation Study

This e-mail is the first of a bi-weekly update on the Study. You are on this e-mail list if you were a PAC member
or a municipal manger in the project area. Please let me know if you do not want to receive these e-mails.

These updates (MaineDOT initiated) continued, sometimes extending to three or four
weeks between updates but nevertheless they were generally useful.

The last official MaineDOT biweekly update was sent out on January 17th; on March
12th, after 54 days of complete silence, Russell Smith asked for an update and received
a negative report (no change in status) the next day via email.

Even a negative report can be useful; why did these official biweekly updates stop?

It has been almost 5 months since the last official MaineDOT study update (1.17.2014).
It has been 3 months since the last unofficial MaineDOT study update (3.13.2014).

In January 2012 the MaineDOT stated: Town officials and the residents of Brewer,
Holden, Eddington and Clifton deserve to be fully informed of all decisions and
progress. We recognize that it is our obligation to do so, and we will rectify this situation
in the future.

It is hard to believe that nothing has transpired with this project over the last five
months.

The silence is deafening...


http://bangordailynews.com/2012/01/06/news/bangor/mainedot-apologizes-for-not-informing-communities-of-i-395route-9-plan/

